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VISION

A TEXTILE COMPANY THAT CATERS TO THE CLOTHING
NEEDS OF EVERYONE

MISSION

Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited is a yarn manufacturing company
dedicated to provide premium quality varn products to

the customers who value quality the most.

We intend to make profit to generate a sufficlent return

for our investors.

We also maintain a friendly, fair and creative work environment,

which inculcates diversity, new ideas and diligence.
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTI NNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Molice i hereby aiven that the Annual Genera! Meeting o HOHINOQR 5PINNING MILLS LIMITED will

be held on Tuesday, Oclober 28, 2025 at 800 3.m. al 771 E-3 hain Boulevard Guiberg-il1, Lahora to deal

wilh the following matters:-

Ordinary BusIness:

1. Tnreceive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements af the Company for the year entled
June 30, 2025 together with the repans of dreciors and auditors thereon.

2. Toappoint auditors {or the inancial year 2325-28 and 1o fix thair remuneration. The present audilars,
ratire and being eliglble Tor re-appoinlment oligr themselvas tor re-apnointment,

Other Business:
Te transact any other business which may be brougnt forwerd with the permission of the Chairman.

Lahare; BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Octoher 02, 2025 HASSAN AHMAD KHAN
NOTES: Company Secretary
BODK CLOSURE NOTIGE;

The Shares Transfer Books of the Company wall rerrain clesed lrom 22-10.2025 to 28-10-2025 (Lath
days inclusive), Transfers seceived in order in alirespect up to the clese of business hours on Oclobor 21,
2025 at Share Registrar Qlfice. #VS Complink (Pet.) Limited, Ying Arcade, 1 Commarcial, Madel Town,
l.ahore, will be considerad in time for atlending iind voling at the meeting.

ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING

Members whose names appear in the Register of Members as of 2151 Oglabar 2035 are enlitled lo
attend anid vola al lha AGM. Amember entitled to atlend and vote al this mealing may appaint any othar
membet as histher proxy to sliend and vola. Proxy form may be downloaded rom Ihe Company's
websile {hip:/ivww kohingorspinningmiils.com).

Aninstrument of proxy and the power of altornay er ather authaaty (i any) under which it is signed or a
certilied rue copy of such pawet or authority duly notanzed must be depositad at tha registered office of
Lhe Compdny at least 4B hours befere the sime of the meebng. A proxy must be a member of tho
Company, Members are requested 1o submi, gong wilh the proay form, a copy of their and proxy's valid
Computenzed Nalional (dentity Card {CHIC) or Passpon.

I a member appainis more han one proxy and more than one mstrumeant of proxy is deposited by
himfhar, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid

GUIDLINES FOR CENTRAL DEPOSITORY COMPANY OF PAKISTAN LEMITED {CDC) INVESTOR
ACCOUNTHOLIERS:

CDC Account Holders will fJurther have 1a {ollow the under-mantionied guidlines as laid down in Circular
No.1 datesf January 26, 2000 by the Securities and Exchanga Commission ol Pakistan (SECP):

A, FurAttending the Meeting

a.  Incase of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder whose registration details are
liploaded as per the COC Ragulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his‘her
original CHIC or, ariginal Passpont alhe ime of atignding the Maaling.

b. In case of corparata entity, a Board of Directors’ resolition! power of atlormey with specimen
signature of tha nominee shall ba produced {unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of
the meeling.

B, FerAppolnting Proxies

4. In case of indviduals, the account holder or sub-account bolder whose registration details are
uploaded as par tha CDC Regutations, shall submil the proxy 10Mn 65 per abave reguiremants

b, Allesled copias of the GNIC of the passpon of beneficinl owners, proxy halder and wilnasses
skl be fumished wills the proxy fonn,

The proxy shall produce his original CNIC ar anginal passport at the tme of the Mesting.

in case of comporate entity, a Board of Directors” resolution andor a duly notsrized pawer of

attomey in favor of progy holder with specemen signature of the nomines shall ke produced

along with proxy form to the Cempany

Video Conferenca Facilily

li the Company receives consent fram the members holding at lzast 0% sharsholding residing in a city,

o paricipate in Lhe maaeting through video-ink at least seven days prior 1o date of the maating. tho

Company will arrange faellity of video-link in that ety subjoct lo availability of such fzeilily in thal cily. The

Company will intimate members regarding venus of the viden-ink farlily &t least five days balore the

dale of the geneml meeling along with complele mformalion aecessary 10 enable 1om Lo access he

facility.

In this regard, shareholgars are requestad to filftne lollowing farm ang submi to the Registered Otfice ot

Ihe Company seven days belore the date of holding of the general mealing:

I'We.... of. cerinee DEINY @ member of Kohingor Spinning Mills Limited, holdor of
ordinary shares as par Registersd Folio No/CDC A/C #

hereby opt forvideo conferancefacility al. ... ....oooov i

Bo

Signature of Member
Video Link Facitity for Meeting
The members can alse attend lhe meeting via video link. To atland lhe maating Ihraugh video link,
members and lheir proxias are requested to register themselves by providing the fellowing infarmation
along with valid copy of Computerized National Identity Card {both sidas)/passpon, allested capy of
board resolution/power ol altorney (in case of corporale shareholders) through mail at
saeed@chakwalgroup.com pk not latorthan seven days before holding of the maeting.

Name of Membar Folla Ko./CDC
! Proxy holder CNIC No. Accaunt Me.

Cell No.AWhatsapp Na. Email ID

The video-ink ang iopin credenlials will be shated with shareholders upan autheniication,
Avallabliiity of Audited Financial Statements on Company's Wehbsite:
In accomance wilhthe provisions of Sections 223(7} of the Companlss Act, 2017 and pursuant o
5.R.0.389(1)/2023 dated March 21.2023.the financial stataments of the Company for the year ended
30th June 2025 can be acepssed through the fallowing weblink and QR anablad coda.
- s
(=] [=]
- ur=

Weblink H
wwaw kohinoorspinningmills com F"‘t_'r

Prohlbition of Distribution of Gifls:
The SECP, vide Circutar No. 2 of 201B dated February 8, 2018, and 5.R.0, 452(1)/2025 datad March 17,
2025, has striclly prohibited companigs from offering or distibuling gifis, incentives, br any similar
benedits (including but not liménd to tokens, coupons, meais, or takeaway packages) to Members stor in
connechion wih ganeral meealings. I» 2ccordance with Section 185 ofthe Companies Act, 2017, any nan-
compliance wilh these directives constitulas a pemishable o¥ence, and companies faund in violtion
may be sublect lo enforcemnent agtions and penaties,
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REVIEW REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN ON THE OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF BOARD AND
EFFECTIVENESS OF THE ROLE PLAYED BY THE BOARD IN ACHIEVING THE COMPANY'S
OBJECTIVES UNDER SECTION 192(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

It is my immense pleasure to present the Review Report in accordance with the requirements of Section 192(4)
ol the Companies Act, 2017 for the year ended 30th June 2025. During the year, the Board of Directors (the
Board) played an effective role in managing the affairs of the Company in the fellowing manner:

*All the significant issues were presented before the Board or its committees to strengthen and formalize the
corporate decision making process;

*The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place;

*The Board has prepared and approved the director's report and has ensured that the directors' rr:p"drt is
published with the quarterly and annual financial statement of the Company and the content of the directors'
report are in accordance with the requirement of applicable laws and regulations; '

“The Board recognizes that well defined corporate governance processes is vital in enhancing corporate
accountability and is committed to ensure high standards of corporate governance to preserve and mamtam
stakeholder value; '

*The Board has ensured that members of the Board and its respective committees possess adequate S!\IHS
experience and knowledge to manage the affairs of the Company.

*The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among its members in a timely manner and the
Board members are kept abreast of developments between meetings; and

*The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in accordance Wlth the
relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company.

*Necessary Board agenda and related supporting documents were duly made available to the Board and its
committee meetings and the non-executives and independent directors are equally involved in lmportam
decisions of the board,

The Board's annual performance evaluation conducted against the established criteria was assessed as
satisfactory.

Being the Chairman of the Board, | would like to thank all our Board members for their commitment and
contribution. 1 will remain firmly committed to ensure that the Company complies with all the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act 2017. the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019 and other regulations and ensuring that our management team continues to take decisions that w1ll create
value for you in the short, medium and long term.

-
]

\‘_ﬂ_’\_"-—-/‘,,._ﬁj
October 02, 2025 Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir

Lahore Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Directors have the honor to present annual report of your Company together with. audited
financial statements and auditors' report thereon for the year ended 30th June 2025.

The Directors' Report has been prepared in accordance with the Section 227 of the Companies
Act, 2017 and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019 and is being
submitted to the shareholders for the Annual General Meeting held on October 28th, 2025:

Financial Highlights:

The financial highlights for the year ended 30th June 2025 and 30th June 2024 are as follQ;\fs_:

2025 2024
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Operating Loss 202,951,575 170,694,108
Taxation 16,598,506 (3,816,576) _
Loss After Taxation 494,210,669 374,652,406 .

(Loss) Per Share: :
The Basic loss per share of the Company for the year 2025 remained at Rs. 1.13 (2024: loss per

share was Rs. 0.91).
Going Concern Assumption:

The auditors have emphasized that due to circumstances described in Note 1.2 to the financial
statements the Company may not be able to continue as a going concern. However, the
management has prepared the annexed financial statements on going concern basis due to
reasons explained in Note 1.2 to the financial statements. The auditors have not qualified their
opinion in this respect.

Performance Review:

During the year, no operational activity has taken place. The loss for the vyear is mamly
attributable to depreciation, administration expenses, regulatory fees etc.

Your Company has sustained a net loss after tax of Rs. 494 million for the year ended 30th June
2025 as compared to a net loss after tax of Rs.375 million for the corresponding last year.

The management of your Company is making concerted efforts and continues to endeavm to
achieve improved performance in the best interests of the shareholders.

Future Plan:

The shareholders had accorded approval in their EOGM held on 12th September 2024 to‘amend
Memorandum and Articles of Association to make them in conformity with the Table B and



Table A of the First Schedule of the Companies Act, 2017. This change has been approved by
the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan, enabling the Company to carry out any
other profitable business (other than licensed businesses) in addition to primary busmess of
spinning.

General Economic & Spinning Industry Review:

&
\
't

The Economic Survey of Pakistan for 2024-25 indicated a positive shift, with a real GDP ;,low“[h

of 2.68% and a significant decrease in inflation. Key developments include a smble e\temal
account with a current account surplus, an increase in foreign exchange reserves; ancl a
strengthened debt profile. However, due to catastrophic monsoon floods of 2025, we are ‘st:aring
down the barrel of a food security emergency that could ripple through every layet of its
economy. The loss of this year's harvest will not just hurt farmers; it will force Paklstan to memt
vast quantities of wheat, vegetables, and cotton, straining foreign exchange reserves angl_‘drlvmg
up the import bill. At the same time, export earnings will collapse as rice and cotton gﬁi'pfuses
disappear. This dangerous combination, higher imports and falling exports, threatens ta:.widen

the current account deficit and weaken the rupee.

Our spinning industry is still reeling from crisis. The plight of the spmnmg industry is net due to
a single factor but a confluence of severe external and macroeconomic headwinds that have
created a "perfect storm." o

I. Catastrophic Cotton Shortfall: Pakistan's cotton production has plummeted to multi-decade
lows due to climate-induced floods, pest attacks, and a reduction in cultivation area. This has
forced the industry to become critically dependent on imported cotton, which is not only
expensive but also subjects us to volatile international prices and supply chain disruptions.

2. Foreign Exchange Liquidity Crisis: The severe constraint on the availability of foreign
exchange (USD) is the most critical bottleneck. The State Bank of Pakistan's (SBP) megsures to
prioritize essential imports have created significant delays and hurdles in opening Let‘ters of
Credit (LCs) for the import of raw cotton and essential machinery parts. This has’ dnectiy
constrained our ability to operate at full capacity and fulfill export orders. .
3. Historic Hike in Energy Costs: The cost of energy—both electrical and gas—-has skyiocketed
to uncompetitive levels. The massive increases in tariffs, coupled with punitive fuel price
adjustments, have eroded our profit margins to a breaking point. Energy is a primary cost
component in spinning, and these increases have made our products significantly more expenswe
on the global market.



4. Global Economic Slowdown & Demand Compression: Rising global inflation and eConomic
uncertainty in key export markets, particularly in Europe, have led to a contraction in demand for
textiles. International buyers are reducing 1nventory levels, leading to order canceﬂatmns
deferred shipments, and intense pressure on pricing.

5. Uncompetitive Regional Landscape: Our regional competitors, notably Bangladesh, India, and
Vietnam, benefit from more stable energy supplies, predictable government policies, and, in
some cases, preferential trade agreements. The cumulative effect of Pakistan's challenges has
severely dented our competitive advantage.

The sector-wide result of these challenges has been devastating i.e. widespread plant shutdowns,
massive layoffs, a sharp decline in exports, and a threat to the entire textile value chain.

Future Qutlook:

The future outlook for Pakistan's spinning mills is uncertain, marked by a severe crisis of
declining local cotton production, high energy costs, and increased yarn imports. While the
industry has potential for growth through modernization, value addition, and govemmem pohcy
support, overcoming energy limitations and fostering a competitive environment for focal raw
materials are crucial for its survival and to prevent the collapse of the entire textile value chain.

Principal Activity:
The principal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of yarn,

Principal Risk and Uncertainty

Businesses face numerous risk and uncertainties which if not properly addressed mlght cause
serious loss to the company. Following are some risks which the company and spmmng mdusﬁy
are facing:

-Spinning mills heaw]y rely on local cotton, but both production and quality have dechued
considerably, forcing dependence on expensive imports.

-High energy costs for gas and electricity are a significant burden, and supply disr uonns 11]\8
load shedding hinder operations. .

-Many mills operate with outdated equipment, limiting their competitiveness and the ablhty to
adopt new technologies.

-High volumes of imported yarn from countries like China flood the local market, dllVlil)’:,.
down prices for local yarn and reducing revenue for mills.



-The sector’s focus on cotton restricts its ability to adapt to global demand shifts towards
products made from man-made fibers (MMF), which offers greater potential for customization
and reduced waste.

Significant Features of Directors' Remuneration:

The Board of Directors has approved a formal policy for remuneration of executive and non-
executive directors. Non-executive directors including the independent directors are not entitled
for any remuneration including fee for attending the Board and its committees' meetmgs
Remuneration of executive was approved by the Board, as recommended by the Human
Resource and Remuneration Committee. For information on remuneration of executive dn'ectms
including CEO in 2024-235, please refer relevant notes to the Financial Statements.

Information about Defaults In Debt Payments:

All banks have filed recovery suit against the Company. The amount claimed in these sfﬁts have
already been accounted for in financial statements. The reason for default in payments is
liquidity crisis being faced by the Company since financial year 2013. g

Subsequent Events:

No adverse material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Cémpany
have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this balance sheet relates and the
date of the Director's Report.

Directors' Loan:

The directors of the Company have always financially supported the Company. This support was
extended to the Company by the directors in the shape of equity contribution and loans as and
when required. During the year under review, we have received Rs. 135.880 m1111c1n (7074
226.144 million) from directors. ‘

Internal Financial Controls
The directors are aware of their financial responsibility with respect to internal financial controls.

Through discussion with management and auditors, they confirm that adequate controls have
been implemented by the company.

Approval of Issue of Further Shares (Other Than Right Offer)



The Securities and Exchange commission of Pakistan (SECP) has accorded approval to our
application for further issue of shares by way of other than right offer under Section 83{1)(b) of
the Companies Act, 2017 read with regulation 5 of the Companies (Further Issue of Sha1es)
Regulations 2020 vide letter No. CSD/C1//28/2005/186 dated 21stMarch 2025.

On 11th April 2025, Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited allotted 23 607 500
securities of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited in the name of Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited vide letter No. OPS/CA/FI/001 dated 14th April 2025. These shares were
issued to Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir.

Composition of Board:

Total number of Directors (as at 30th June 2025):
a) Male: 6 (Six)
b) Female: 1 (One)

Composition (as at 30th June 2025):

(1) Independent Directors: 2 (Two)

(ii) Other Non-executive Directors 3 (Three)

(iii) Executive Directors 2 (Two)

Name of Directors (as at 30th June 2025):

Khawaja Mohammad Jahangir (Chairman)
Khawaja Mohammad Kaleem

Mohammad Naveed (Chief Executive)
Mohammad Hamza Yousaf

Agsa Jahangir

Faisal Qaiyum (Independent director)
Abbas Ali (Independent director)

N LR w R~

Committee of The Board

In compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, the Board of directors had formed the
following committees:

-Audit Committes



Faisal Qaiyum
Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem
Aqsa Jahangir
-HR & Remuneration Committee
Faisal Qaiyum
Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir
Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem
Auditors:

The present auditors of the Company have completed the annual audit for the year ended 30 June
2025 and are due to retire and being eligible have offered themselves for reappointment for the
year ending 30 June 2026. The Audit Committee has recommended for re- appomtment of
present auditors. '

Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance:

The requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the Pakistan Stock Exchange
in its Listing Regulations relevant for the year ended June 30, 2025 have been adopted by the
Company and have been duly complied with. A statement to this effect is annexed to the Repoit.

Statement of Ethics and Business Practices:

The Board has prepared and circulated the Statement of Ethics and Business Practices sigied by
every Director and employee of the Company as a token of acknowledgement of his / her
understanding of the standards of conduct in relation to anybody associated of dealing with the
Company.

Gender Pay Gap Statement Under Circular 10 of 2024 Issued By SECP:
Following is gender pay gap calculated for the year ending 2025:

(1) Mean gender Pay Gap 100%

(i1) Median gender Pay Gap 100%

We draw your kind attention towards the fact that the Company has no female employee durmg
the year ending 30th June 2025. .

It is important to mention that the remuneration philosophy at Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited
doe not differentiate based on gender. Employee pay is determined by multiple factors, inicluding



professional experience, tenure, education, job role, performance, market dynam1cs and
geographical location.

Corporate Governance & Financial Reporting Framework:

In compliance with Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework of the Securities. and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 the Directors are pleased to report that:

i) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fair state of
Company's operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

if) Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained as required undcr the
Companies Act, 2017.

iif) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of -ﬁnan'cial
statements and changes, wherever made, have been adequately disclosed. Accountlng esnmates
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment. '

iv) International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Stéindalds
(IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of financial statements
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed and explained.

v) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively 1rnpiemer1ted and
monitored.

vi) The audit observation on going concern has been disclosed in Note no 1.2 of the fjnancial
statements. A

vii) Key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.
viil) Qutstanding taxes and levis are given in the notes to the financial statements.

ix) No adverse material changes and commitments affecting the financial position" of the
Company have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this balance sheet 1elates
and the date of the Director's Report.

x) The company has neither declared dividend nor issued bonus shares because of loss sustained
by the Company for the year ended 30th June 2025. o

xi) Subsequent to the adaptation by SECP of the revised auditing standards, the auditors are
required to communicate key audit matters as part of the auditors’ report. These key audit
matters are annexed to the Annual Report.



xii)The figures in the financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2025, have been audited
by external auditors of the Company

xiit) Details of trades in shares of the Company by Directors, CEQ, CFQ, Company Secmtary,
Head of Internal Audit, other executives and their spouses and minor children are annexed to the
report. '

xiv) The Company has fulfilled its major statutory and financial obligations except as disclosed
in financial statements due to liquidity issues;

xv) The Statement of Compliance with the best practices of Code of Corporate Govemance is
annexed with this report. L

Pattern of Shareholding:

The pattern of shareholding as on 30th June 2025 and its disclosures as required in the Code of
Corporate Governarice is annexed with this report.

Dividends:

The Board of Directors recommended that no dividend shall be declared for the year ended 30th
fune, 2025 as the Company has incurred loss during the year.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Company takes into account social, environmental and ethical concerns within the broader
business landscape. We are dedicated to actively striving to take into account and harmohize the
needs of all stakeholders with a special focus on local community and our essential workforce.

Web Reference:

In compliance with SRO 634 (1)/2014 dated July 10, 2014, the Company is mainta:ming a
functional website. The Company's all periodic financial statements including Annual Reports
are available on the Company's website The Company’s website address is as follows: .

http://www kohinoorspinningmills.com

Board Evaluation:

In compliance with Code of Corporate Governance Regulations 2019, the Board has put m place
a mechanism for the annual evaluation of Board's performance. The evaluation:"of the
performance of the Board is essentially an assessment of how the board has performed qn all of
the selected parameters.



Environment, Health and Safety:

We are committed to reduce adverse impacts caused due to environmental aspects as per
standards of national and international environmental legislations. We provide and execute the
business and operational activities in such a way to minimize the environmental risk.

We prioritize the health and safety of our employees and are proactively managing risks
associated with our manufacturing process. Our goal is to minimize the likelihood of accidents
and injuries. To ensure a safe working environment, we provide all plant employees with
essential safety appliances and equipment,

Our company is committed to providing comprehensive medical facilities and other necessary
amenities to support the health and well-being of our employees. In addition to these medical
facilities, we encourage healthy lifestyle activities, including sports at the factory.

We constantly try and improve energy efficiencies both at production facilities and head office.

Acknowledgement:

The Board of Directors places on record its sincere appreciation for the support ‘by its
shareholders, and employees. The board also expresses its gratitude for the continued guidance
and support by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and Pakistan Stock
Exchange (PSX). B

The Director Report have been singned by two directors as the Chief Executive of the combany
is out of the country.

On behalf of the Board

Date: 02 October 2025

Lahore: Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir-

—— ¢ -

| DIRECTOR Chairman
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KEY FINANCIAL DATA OF LAST SIX YEARS

Year ended June 30

2025 | 2024 | 2023 2022 ] 2021 2020
Profit and Loss Summary
Sales-Net Pak-Rs. - - 115,435,392 2,630,587,061 2,807,075,051 1,662,982,360
Gross {Loss)/Profit Pak-Rs, - - (172,601,007} {269,065,048) (213,386.403) (134,845, 574}
{Loss) after tax Pak-Rs. {494,210,669} {374,652,406) (376,893,977) {433,908,135) (369,335,8B7) (245,041,618}
Balance Sheet Sumritary
Share Capital Pak-Rs. 2,178,571,425 2,060,533,525 1,078,571,425 1,078,571,425 1,078,571,425 1,078,571,425
Accumulated {Loss) Pak-Rs. 1,873,041,313]  1,457,774,665| (1,143,001,845)F (2,606,110,373)| (2,170,842,000)| (1,801,334,702)
Share Holder's Equity Pzk-Rs. 205,530,112 562,758,260 (64,450,420} {1,527,538,948)] (1,0982,270,575} (722,763,277}
::"cf“::;m Liabilities (Excluding loan from  Pak-Rs. 31,624,931 30,810,537 30,597,592 48,252,487 45,064,213 49,523,071
ecto:
Loan From Directors Pak-Rs. 692,431,360 536,151,288 1,311,969,41% H6K,254,2539 575,210,255 503,649,521
Property, plant and Equipment Pak-Rs, 3,349,172,308 3,475,084,383 3,608,154,635 1,612,275,386 1,594,114,680 ‘1,652,107,503
Other Non Current Assets Pak-Rs. 10,561,342 44,221,312 44,221,312 44,221,312 44,221,312 39,325,312
Totzl Assets Pak-Rs. 3,834,061,428 4,250,965,670 4,593,793,277 3,031,830,674 2,618,028,990 2,824,856,050
Total tighilities {Exclud P
; : \ . )' ities (Excluding foan from Pak-Rs. 2,032,499,955  3,132,055,141  3,345,274278  3,591,115363  3,135,089,305  3,043,969,806
irectors -
Profitabllity and Operating Ratios
Gross Profit Margin % 260 0.00 (149,52} (10.23) (7.60) (8.11)
Net Profit ta sales % 0.00 0.00 (326.50} {16.49) {13.16) (14.74)
Uguldity Ratlos
Current Times 0186 0.24 0.28 0.42 0.32 0.38
Quick/Acid test Times 0,05 a.a4 0.04 0.12 0.05 0.06
Activlty/Turnover Ratlas
Inventary Turnover Times - - 031 312 3.40 2.00
Debtars Turnover Times . - 0.97 8.71 24.89 11.41
Creditors Turnover Times - - 0.34 2.91 9.64 7.41
Investment/Market Ratlas
Earning Per share Times {1.23) {0.91) {1.98} {2.01) (1.71) {1.14}




Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

Name of company: Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited

Year ending: 30th June 2025

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following
manner:-

1. The total number of directors are 07 as per the following:

a. Male; 06

b. Female: 01

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

Category Name
Independent Directors 1. Faisal Qaiyum
2. Abbas Ali ‘
Non-Executive Directors 1. Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir
2. Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem
Female Non-Executive Director 1. Ms. Agsa Jahangir '
Executive directors 1. Muhammad Naveed
2. Khawaja Muhammad Hamza
Yousaf |

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on miore than seven
listed companies, including this company;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appr opriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures; -



5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate str ategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars
of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is mamtamed by the
company, :

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on 1elevemt matters
have been taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant pr ovisions of the
Act and these Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the, requirements
of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and cuculatmg mmutes of
meeting of the Board;

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations; '

9. Out of Seven Directors. three directors are exempt from Directors’ Training program as
they qualify the criteria of having a minimum of 14 years of education and 15 years of
exper ience on the Board of a listed Company. One Director has already complcted Director's
Training program. The Board shall arrange the Directors’ Training program for the 1ema1mng
directors in due course of time;

10. No new appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head of internal
audit was made during the year;

11. Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the ﬁnanmal statements
before approval of the Board;

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.-

a) Audit Committee

Name Designation
Faisal Qaiyum Chairman
Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem Member
Aqgsa Jahangir Member

b) HR and Remuneration Committee



Name Designation
Faisal Qaiyum Chairman
Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir Member
Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem Member

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance;

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per
following,-

Committees Frequency of Meeting
Audit Committee 04—on guarterly basis
HR and Remuneration Committee Ol-annual basis

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function which is considered suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures
of the company; S

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have.been given a
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute.of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and
all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse,
parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial
officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have obseived [FAC
guidelines in this regard; o

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3,7,8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complied with; and



19. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 7, 8, 27, 32,

33 and 36 are below (if applicable):

Regulation Requirement Explanation of Non-Compliance
Ref. .
5 The minority members as a class | No one intended to contest election

shall be facilitated by the Board to
contest election of directors by proxy
solicitation.

as director representing mmouty
shareholders.

6(1) It is mandatory that each listed The Company currently has two
company shall have at least two or elected independent directors out of
one third members of the Board, total seven directors on the Board.
whichever is higher, as independent | Fractional requirement  for
directors. Independent directors have not

been rounded wup as both
independent directors . have
requisite  competencies, - skills,
knowledge and experiente to
discharge and execute their duties
competently as per laws and
regulations under which. hereby
fulfill the necessary requirements;
therefore, not  warrant the
appointment of a third mdependent
director.. -

18 All companies  shall  make | Currently, the Company has not
appropriate arrangements to carry |[made any  arrangemeiit. for
out orientation for their directors to | orientation program. However, the
acquaint them with these | Company is considering to carry
Regulations, applicable laws, their | out in-house orientation- training
duties and responsibilities to enable | program in due course.
them to effectively govern the affairs
of the listed company for and on
behalf of shareholders. o

19(1) It is encouraged that by 30 June | Out of seven, three Directors meet

2022, all directors on the Board have
acquired the prescribed certification
under any director training program
offered by institutions, local or
foreign, that meet the criteria

the exemption criteria of minimum
of 14 years of education and 15
years of experience on the Boards
of listed companies, hence are
exempt from Directors’ training




specified by the Commission and
approved by it.

program. One Director has already
completed  Director's  training
program. However, remaining
directors will attain the certification
in due course. ‘

19(3)

Companies are encouraged to
arrange training for at least one head
of department every year under the
Directors’ Training program from
July 2022.

The Company has not arranged any
training under Directors’ Training
Program for any head of the
department during the year

29(1)

The Board may constitute a separate
committee, designated as the
nomination committee, of such
number and class of directors, as it
may deem appropriate in its
circumstances

Currently the board hds not
constituted a separate nomination
committee and the functions are
being performed by the: human
resource and remuneration
committee C

30(1)

The Board may constitute the risk
management committee, of such
number and class of directors, as it
may deem appropriate in its
circumstances, to carry out a review
of effectiveness of risk management

procedures and present a report to
the Board.

Currently, the Board ‘has not
constituted a  separate - Risk
Management Committee and the
functions are being performed by
the Board o

35

The company may post key elements
of its significant policies, brief
synopsis of terms of reference of the
Board’s committees on its website
and key elements of the director’s
remuneration policy.

Although, these were crculated
among the relevant empldyees and
directors, the Board shall '!f_cdnsider
positing such policies and synopsis
on its website in near future

-

\_/‘,./7»—-*‘”7‘”

{(KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD JAHANGIR)

Chairman
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INDEPENDEDNT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN THE LISTED
COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations), prepared by the Board of Directors
of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2025, to comply
with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the
status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and to report if it
does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A
review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding
of the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an
effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’
statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the
effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and
risks. :

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements
of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured compliance
of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by Board of
Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures
to assess and determine the Company’s process for identification of related parties and that
whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

No information for the purpose of review was provided to us accordingly, we do not express our
conclusion as to whether Statement of Compliance appropriately reflects the Company’s
compliance in all material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as
applicable to the Company for year ended June 30, 2025.

SAEED UL HASSAN & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partner: SAEED UL HASSAN
Lahore

Date: October 02, 2025

27 C, TAMC Building, st Floor, MM Alam Road, Gulberg lll, Lahore, Tel: 042 - 35772246748 Emailucl_hr@yahoo.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF KOHINCOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED (“the
Company™}, which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2025, and the
statement of profit or loss, statement of other comprehensive income, statement of changes
in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as at June 30, 2025, and its financial performance and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. For the year ended 30
June 2025 the Company incurred a net loss of Rs. 494.210 million (2024: Rs. 374.652 rmiflion),
accumulated losses total Rs. 3,902.754 miltion and current liabilities exceed current assets by
Rs. 2,430.745 million (2024: Rs. 2,369.782 million), which give rise to a material uncertainty
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
Management has prepared a detailed going concern assessment and is pursuing mitigating
actions including contested litigation in the Lahore High Court (where formal legal advice
indicates a favorable outcome is probable) and an irrevocable director commitment to inject
fresh equity for working capital and debt restructuring; these measures are expected to enable
the Company to meet its obligations. Accordingly, and subject to the successful execution and
timing of these measures, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis. (See Note 1.2 for details.)

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Page 1|5
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CONTINUED

In addition to the matters described in the ‘Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern’ of
our report, we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be

communicated in our report:

Key Audit Matter

How the Matter Was Addressed in £he Audit

1. Deferred Tax Recognition on
Revaluation Surplus:

{Refer to note no. 9.2 to the financial
statements)

The company has realized a deferred
tax amounting to 16.598 million under
1AS 12,

Recognition of deferred tax on
revaluation requires complex
judgment. Incorrect treatment may
materially misstate equity.

a. Recalculated deferred tax liability arising on
revaluation surplus. -

b. Tested assumptions used by management for
recognition and measurement.

¢. Verified compliance of accounting treatment
with |AS 12 and checked note disclosures.

2. Unfunded Gratuity Scheme
(Employee Benefits):

(Refer to note no. 5.21(a) & 9 to the
financial statements)

The Company operates an unfunded
gratuity scheme with a closing liability
of PKR 31.62 million as at 30 June 2025
(2024: PKR 30.81 million).

The valuation involves significant
actuarial assumptions such as discount
rates, salary growth, and expected
service years, which may materially
affect the reported liabitity.

a. Reviewed actuarial assumptions (discount
rate 11.75%, salary increase 10.75%, working
life 5 years) for reasonableness.

b. Verified management’s calculations of
closing liability of PKR 31.62 million.

c. Checked disclosures for compliance with [AS
19.

3. Unclaimed Dividend:

(Refer to the 'Current Liabilities'
section of the Statement of Financial
Position)

The Company has an unclaimed
dividend balance of PKR 1.915 million
which has not been deposited into the
separate unpaid dividend account as

a. Obtained and critically assessed
management's written representation and
supporting  explanation regarding the
unavailability of a government treasury
account.

Page 2153
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CONTINUED

required by Section 244 of the
Companies Act, 2017. Management has
contended that non-compliance is due
to the unavailability of a specific
government treasury account for this
purpose and has provided a written
representation to this effect.

Assessing the validity of management's
justification for non-compliance with a
statutory requirement is a key audit
matter due to the potential for
material misstatement and legal
implications.

b. Corroborated the accuracy of the unclaimed

dividend balance of PKR 1.915 million by
tracing it to dividend declarations and
subsequent shareholder payment records.

Evaluated the appropriateness of the
accounting treatment and the adequacy of
the disclosures in the financial statements
concerning this non-compliance.

. Verified whether the Company has

established a separate private bank account
designated for unclaimed dividends, as
mandated under the Act.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material statements, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasconable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
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- be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken based on these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contro.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not to express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because

Page 4|5
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the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication. '

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, except for the matters discussed in the basis for qualified opinion section
of our report, we further report that in our opinion:

(a) Proper books of accounts have been kept except for Fixed Asset register by the
company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017).

(b) The statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, and the statement
of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with
the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and agree with the books of account and
returns;

(c) Investments made, expenditures incurred, and guarantees extended during the year
were for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

{d) No Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024, were audited by
Nasir Javaid Magsood Imran Chartered Accountants, who expressed an unmodified opinion on
those financial statements in their report dated October 07, 2024. Our opinion on the financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2025, is also unmodified.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Saeed Ul
Hassan.

A%

SAEED-UL-HASSAN & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Lahore
Dated: October 02, 2025
UDIN: AR2025106172JTy1L0A6

Page 5|5
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMTED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL FOSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2025

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Autharized share capital

440,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 5 cach,

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
Revaluation surplug
Reserves

Non-current liabilities
Long term loans
Duferred liabilities

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Accrued inlerest on loans and borrowings
Short term borrowings

Current porticn of long term loans
Supplier's credit

Unclaimed dividend

Tax payable

Contingencies and commitiments
Tatal liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

ASSETS

Non-current assels

Property, plant and equipment
Long Ferm Deposits

Long term investments

Current assets

Stores, spares and loose tools
Stock in trade

Trade debiors

Tax refundable

Short term advances

Cash and cash equivalents

Assels classified as held for sale

Taotal assets

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements,

As required U/S 232{1) of the Companies Act, 2017 these financial stateme
the Chief Executive of the campany is out of country,
A

Chairman

Note

10
11
12
13
14

15

16
17
18

19
20
21
jeie]
23
2

2025 1 2024
Rupees

2,200,004,000 2,200,000,000
2,178,571,425 2,060,533,925
1,756,741,487 1,797,379,209
(3,729,782,800)| |  ¢3,295,153,875)
205,530,112 562,759,260
692,031,360 556,151,269
31,624,931 30,810,537
723,656,291 386,961,806
304,516,634 535,147,586
471,877,939 471,877,939
1,463,142,972 1,463,142973
364,705,882 364,705,882
294,716,480 264,455,108
1,915,117 1,915,117
2,900,875,024 3,101,2:44,604
3,624,531,315 3,688,206,410
3,830,061,428 4,250,963,670
3,349,172,308 3,475,084,383
10,561,342 44,231,312
197,921 197,921
3,359,931,571 3,519,503,616
12,937,933 12,937,933
325,206,598 587,518,736
112,385,760 112,585,760
4,066,830 3,480,829
14,421,083 13,847,528
911,653 1,091,267
470,129,857 731,462,054
3,830,061,428 4,230,965,670

e signed by two directors and CFO a5
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMTED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Revenue - net
Cost of revenue
Graoss profit

Administrative expenses

Operating loss

Finance cost
Other Qperating expenses

Other income

Loss before tax
Taxation

Current Tax
Delerred Tax

Loss after tax

Earnings per share - basic

28
29

a0

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

2025 H 2024
Rupees
(202,951,575) (170,694,108)
(202,951,575) (170,694,108)
202,951,575} (170,694,108)
(38,181) . (136,908)
(304,605,449) (243,827,574)
(304,663,630 (243,964,482)
! 30,003,043 ] | 36,189,609 |
30,003,043 36,189,609
(477,612,162) (378,468,982)
- 21,288,688
(16,598,506) (17,472,112)
(494,710,669) (374,632,406)
{1.13) (0.91)

As required U/S 232(T) of the Companies Act, 2017 these financial statements have been signed by two directors and CFO as

the Chief Executive of the company is out of country.

L)
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Chairman I
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Director \



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMTED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

(]

024

Naote | I
—————- Rupees

Loss after tax (494,210,669} (374,652,406)
Other comprehensive income

lems thal may be subsequently reclassified lo profit or loss
Income lax relating to these items - | -

lems thatwill not be subsequenily reclassified fo profit or loss
Gain on revaluation of land and buildings - ' -
Remeasurcments of retirement benefit obligations 911 2,345,515 2,427,473
Incomce tax relating to these items - ' -

2,345,515 2,427,473
Other comprehensive income 2,345,515 2,437,473
Tatal comprehensive loss for the year (491,865,154) (372,224,933)

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

As required U/5 232(]) of the Companies Act, 2017 these financial statements have been signed by two directors and CFO as
the Chief Executivesof the company is out of country.

—7 35S oA

Chairman | | Chief Financial Officer [l Director § ]
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMTED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Cash flows from operating activities
Loss before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Gratuity

Expected credit loss

Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Finance cost

Exchange loss/ (gain)

Impairment loss

Ovperating loss before working capital changes

Effect of sorking capital changes
(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Slares and spares

Stock-in-trade

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Cash used in operations

Bank charges paid
Income taxes paid
Gratuity paid

Net cash outflows from aperating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of properly, plant and equipment
Long term deposits

Net cash inflows from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Increase in directors lean

Proceeds from the issue of shares

Net cash inflows from financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cagh and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

The annexed notes from 1 ta 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Note

2025 i 202¢
Rupees
{477,612,162) (376,468,983)
125,912,075 132,586,657
3,543,120 3,593,536
- 2,394,122
- (6,148,756)
11,215,122 23,760,608
30,261,372 11,083,194
262,312,137 206,342,558
433,243,825 373,170,919
(44,368,337) (5,348,062
- 4,115,242
(573,555) {684,604)
(573,553) 3,430,638
(241,787,892 [ (228,319,245)
{241,787 593) (228,319,245)
(286,729,764} (230,236,669)
(58,181) (136,908)
{586,001) {1,245,200)
{383,210) (953,125)
{1,027,392) (2,335,233)
{287,757,176) (232,571,903)
- 6,672,350
33,659,970 -
33,659,970 6,672,350
135,880,003 226,144,350
118,037,500 -
353,917,592 296,144,350
{179,614) 244,797
1,091,267 846,470
911,653 1,061,267

As required U/S 233(1) of the Companies Act, 2017 these financial statements have been signed by two directors and CFQLas

Yoot

the Chief Execulive of the company is out of country.,

|

Chairman

AU

Chief Financial Officer

Directar
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMTED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

1  Status and nature of business

1.1 Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on 23rd July, 1970 as a Public Limited
Company under the under the companies Act, 1913 {Now Companies Act 2017) and is quoted in Karaci Stock Exchange, The
company is principally engaged in the business of textile spinning. The registered office of the company is located at 7-E, 3/1
Main Boulevard, Gulberg-If, Lahore. Unit 01 & 02 Ameenabad 8 km, Pindi Road, Chakwal and Unit 03 is located at 8 km
Bheun road, Chakwal.

1.2 The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes that the Company will continue in
operational existence for the foresecable future and be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course
of business.

The Company has incurred a net loss of Rs. 494,210,669 for the year ended June 30, 2025 (2024: Rs, 374,652,406). As of that
date, the Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 3,902,754,806, and its current liabilities exceed its current assels by Rs.
2,430,745,167 (2024: excess of Rs. 2,369,782,551). These conditions, along with the Company's history of losses, indicate the
existence of # material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
The Company's directors have provided an irrevocable commitment letter to inject fresh equity.

These funds are specifically intended to support working capital and facilitate a debt restructuring post the litigation outcome.
Management believes the successful execution of these plans will enabie the Company to meet'its obligations for the
foresecable future. Consequently, these financial statements do not include any adjustments that would be necessary if the
Company were unable to continue as a going concern.

3

Basis of preparation
2.1 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the histarical cost convention unless otherwise specifically stated, if any,

!J
(]

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017. Approved accounting standards comprise of:

International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as natified under
the Companics Act, 2017; and

Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP); and

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Wherever, the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 or directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan differs with the requirements of these accounting standards, the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 or the
requirements of the said directives shall prevail.

23 Functional and presentational currency

These financial statements have been prepared in Pakistani Rupees (PKR), which is the company's functional and
presentational currency

3 Use of judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Company's
accounting policics. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historic experience and other
factors, including expectation of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. In the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies, the management has made the following estimates and judgements which are|
significant to the financial statements:

assumptions and estimates used in determining the recoverable amount, residual values and useful lives of property, plant
and equipment {Note 18);

- assumptions and estimates used in deriving fair value of long term investments{Note 18);

- assumptions and estimates used in determining the provision for slow moving and obsolete stores, spares and loose tools
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(Note 19);
- assumptions and estimates used in writing down items of stack in trade to their net realisable value (Note 20);
- assumptions and estimates used in calculating the provision for impairment for trade debtors(Note 21);
- assumptions and estimates used in calculating the provision for impairment for short term advances(Note 23);
- assumptions and estimates used in calculating the provision for impairment for cash and cash equivalents(Note 24);
- assumptions and estimates used in disclosure and assessment of provision for contingencies and commitments (Note 15);

- assumptions and estimates used in determining current income under relevant tax law and the decisions of appellate
authorities on certain cases issued in the past (Note 22); :

Standards, amendments and interpretations
Standards, amendments and interpretations adopted during the year

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are consistent with those of the previous
financial year.

New standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations which became effective during the
year ended June 30, 2025

There are no standards which the company have to adopt ammendments and interpretations.
Standards, amendments and improvements to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following revised standards, amendments and improvements with respect to the approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standards or Mterprehtions:

The Company expects that the adoption of the below mentioned standards and amendments will not have any material
impact on the Company's financial staterments in the period of initial application.

Effective date (annual periods

Standards or Interpretation beginni
eginning on or after)

IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements 01-Jan-27
Amendments to IAS 1 Classification of Liabilities with Covenants 01-Tan-26

The Company expects that the adoption of the below mentioned standards and amendments will not have any material
impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial application.

IASS effective date {annual
periods beginning'on or after}

N/A N/A

Summary of significant accounting policies .

Standards

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, Cost includes
expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of an asset.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is charged on reducing balance method at the rates stated in Note 16 to these
financial statements. Depreciation charge commences from the month in which asset is available for use and continues until
the month of disposal. o

Residual values and the useful lives are reviewed at each date of statement of financial position and adjusted 1f expechhons
differ significantly from previous estimates.

Residual values are determined by the management as the amount it expects it would receive currently for an item of
property, plant and equipment if it was already of the age and in the condition expected at the end of its useful life based on
the prevailing market prices of similar assets already at the end of their useful lives.

Useful lives are determined by the management based on the expected usage of assets, physical wear and tear, technical and
commercial obsolescence, legal and similar limits on the use of the assets and other similar factors.
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The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for indications that an asset may be
impaired and carrying values may not be recovered. If any such indication exists and where the carrying value exceeds the
estimated recoverable amount, the asset or cash generating unit is written down to its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount of property, plant and equipment is the greater of fair value less cost to sell and value in use.

Normal repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss as and when incurred. Major renewals and improvements, if
any, are capitalized, when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from ils use or dispasal. Gains and losses on dispasals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount of the
relevant assets. These are included in profit or loss.

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost accumulated to the date of statement of financial position less impairment losscs, if
any. [t consists of expenditure incurred, advances made and other directly attributable costs in respect of property, plant and
equipment in the course of their construction and installation. Transfers are made to relevant operating fixed assets category
as and when assets are available for use. :

Surplus on revaluation of assets are credited to a ‘Surplus on revaluation’ account on the statement of financial position.
Surplus on revaluation of buildings to the extent of incremental depreciation charged thereon is transferred from surp]us on
revaluation of building to retained earnings (unappropriated profit), net of deferred tax, ‘

Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued at lower of cost using Weighted Average Cost method and estimated net realizable value. Provision is made
for slow moving and obsalete stores and spares. Items in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice va[ucs plus other
charges incurred thereon. o

Net realizable value specifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the es'timsi'ted cost of
completion and cost necessarily to be incurred to make the sale, :

Stock in trade

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises direct materials and, where applicable,
direct labor costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their prescnt location and
condition, Cost is determined as follows: :

Stock Type Valuation Method
Raw material Weighted average basis
Worlk in process Estimated manufacturing cost including appropriate overheads
Finished goods Average manufacturing cost including appropriate overheads
Waste/Scrap Net realizable value

Net realizable value is determined on the basis of estimated selling price of the product in the ordinary course of business less
estimaled costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to be incurred for its sale,

Financial instruments
Financial assets
Amortized cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flow represents solely payments of principal and
interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest income from these financial assets, impairment losses, foreign exchange gains
and losses, and gain or loss arising on derecagnition are recognized directly in profit or loss.

Fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are held within a business model whese objective is
achieved by baoth collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that arc solely payments of principal and interest on the [JI’!I'lClpal amount
outstanding,
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Fair value through profit or loss

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income or assets that are
designated at fair value through profit or loss using fair value option, are measured at fair value through profitor loss. A gain
or loss on debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in the statement of
profit or loss in the period in which it arises.

Equity instrument financial assets are measured at fair value at and subsequent to initial recognition, Changes in fair value of
these financial assets are normally recognized in profit or loss. Dividends from such investments continue to be recognized in
prom or loss when the Company's right to receive payment is established. Where an election is made to present fair value
gains and losses en equily instruments in other comprehensive income there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value
gaing and losses to the statement of profit or loss following the derecognition of the investment.

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given and received
respectively. These financial assets and liabilities are subsequently remeasured to fair value, amortized cost or cost as the case
may be. Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recognition of the financial assets and liabilities is_included in the
statement of profit or loss for the period in which it arises.

Financial assets are derecognized when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial asset.
Assets or liabilities that are not contractual in nature and that are created as a result of statutory requirements imposed by the
Government are not the financial instruments of the Company.

Financial Habilities

Financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual prdﬁsibns of the
instrument. Financial liabililies at amortized cost are initially measured at fair value less transaction costs, Financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are initiatly recognized at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the statement of
profit or loss. .

Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at aniarti_iéd cost using
the effective yield method.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired. Where an
existing financial lability is replaced by another from the same lender or substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange and modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in respective carrying amounts is recognized in, the statement
of profit or loss,

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities .
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position, 1f the company

has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the company intends to settle either on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its financial assets. The Company
applies the simplified approach to recognize lifetime expected credit losses for trade debts, due from customers and coniract
assels,

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are
assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

The Company recognizes in profit or loss, as an impairment gain or loss, the amount of expected eredit losses (or réversal) that
is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date. :

"
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Trade debts

Trade debts are amounts due from customers for sales made during the ordinary course of business. Trade debts and other
receivables are recognized initially at invoice value, which approximates fair value, and subsequently measured at amortized
cast using, the effective interest method less expected credit losses. Bad debt are written off when identified.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand depaosits, other short term highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and finances under
mark-up arrangements. In the statement of financial position, finances under mark-up arrangements are included in current
liabilities,

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. Exchange gains and losses arising on translation in respect of liabilities in foreign currency are
added to the carrying amount of the respective liabilities.

Contract assets and liabilities

If the Company satisfies a performance obligation before it receives the consideration, the Company recognizes either a
contract asset or a receivable in its statement of financial position, depending on whether something other than the passage of
time is required before the consideration is due. Contract liabilities are recognized for consideration received in respect of
unsatisfied performance obligations. L

Staff retirement benefits
Defined benefit plan - Gratuity

The Company operates an unapproved funded defined benefit graluity plan for all employees having a service period of more
than six monils, Provisions are made in the financial statements to cover obligations on the basis of actuarial valuations
carried out on a periodic basis or when these is a significant change. The most recent valuation was carried outias at Augusl
18, 2023 using the "Projocted Unit Credil Method". v

The actual return on plan assets represents the difference between the fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year and
as at the end of the year after adjustments for contributions made by the company as reduced by benefits paid during the year.

The amount recognized in statement of financial position represents the present value of the defined benefit.obligation as
reduced by the fair value of the plan assets, ‘

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited
to equity in other comprehensive income in the year in which they arise. Past service costs are recognized immediately to

Foreign currency transactions and translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the i'ate_s of exchange
prevailing at the statement of financial position date, Foreign exchange gains and losses on translation are recagnized in
statement of profit or loss. All non-monetary items are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the dale of
transaction or on the date when fair values are determined,

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past evenis and, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.
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Contingent Iiabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed when there is a possible abligation that arises from past events and whaose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Company or when there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient relfability.

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are disclosed when there is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Company. Contingent assets are not recognized until their realization become virtually certain.

Related party transactions and transfer pricing

Transactions and confracts with the related parties are priced at arm's length except assets sold to employees at written down
values as approved by Board of Directors. Prices for transactions with related parties are determined on the basis comparable
uncontrolled price method,

Taxation
Currenk:

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account appllcabie
tax credits, rebates and exemptions, if any.

Deferred:

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability methad in respect of all temporary differences arising from
difference between the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in the financial statements and corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available agamst which the
deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse, ased on tax rales
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the statement of financial position date. Deferred tax is charged or credited
in the income statement, except where deferred tax arises on the items credited or charged to equity in wh:ch case il is
included in equity. :

Borrowings and their costs

Borrowings are recorded at the praceeds received. Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which these
are incurred except to the extent of borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, constmcnon or praduction
of a qualifying asset. Such borrowing costs, if any, are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMTED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

5.29 Revenue recognition

The company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the company and specific criteria has been met for each of the company's activities as described below:

- Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when control of goods is transferred to customers.

- Interest income recognized on a time proportion basis on the principal amount outstanding and at the applicable rate,
- Commission income is recognized as and when received.

- Indenting commission income is recognized as and when performance obligation is meet.

- Gains / (losses) arising on disposal of investments are included in income currently and are recognized on the date when the
transaction takes place.

- Unrealized gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as ‘fair value through other comprehensive income’
are included in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise, )

- Unrealized gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as *fair value through profit or loss’ are included in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise,

- Revenue from rendering of services is recognized as and when performance obligation is meet. Ce
- Dividends are recognized as other income in profit or loss when the right to receive payment is established. | ~ L
Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
5.3 Proposed dividend and transfer between reserves

Dividend declared and transferred between reserves made subsequent to the reporting date are considered as non-adjusting
events and are recognized in the financial statements in the period in which such dividends are declared / transfers made,
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Note {Rupees) (Rugpeas)
SHARE CAPITAL
Issued, subscribed and padd up
127,735,000 ordinary shares
of Rupees 5/- each [uliy paid in cash 638,625,000 638,615,400
305,714,285 (2024: 282,306,785) ardinary shares of
Rupees 5/- each issued against diceclar's loan 6.2 1,528,571,425 1,110,533,935

2275000 ordinary shares of
Rupees 5/- each issued as filly patd bonus shares. 11,375,000 11,375,000

2.178,571,435 2060.533,925

Reconciliation of number of shares

Number of shares at fuly 01, 2024 412,106,785 215,714,285
Shares issued against direclors [ban 23,607,500 196,392,500
Number of shares at fune 30, 2025 435,714,285 412.106,785

During the year, the company issued 23,607,500 shires against a [oan pertaining 1o intarest-free loans as follows:

Name Relationship Inlorest Free Loan

Khawaja Mubammad Jahangir Chaértnan 188,037,500

Authotized Share Capital Change - Subsequent Event

The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. 2,200,000,000 divided into 40,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 5 eachSubsequent Lo the yeas-end, an August 26, 2025, the
Company submitied an application to ihe Securities and Exchange Cammission of Pakistan (SECP) o approve an increase in the autherized share capital 1o Rs. 3,000,000,000,
divided into 600,010,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 5 each. This application is based on the shareholders' resalution passed on September 12, 2021, The new shares, once Tssued,
will rank pari-passu in ail respects with the existing ordinary shares. The appravat from lhe SECP swas pending as of the dale of authorizalicn of these financial stalemenls,
This event is constdered a non-adjusling subsequent evant. and accordingly, no adjustment has been made to the share capital presenled in these financial slalements as at
Juene 30, 2025,

RESERVES
Accumulaled {foss) (3,883,595,998) (3,446,021,558)
Shitre Fremium 71 171,428,570 171,428,570
Cash dividend (12,612,845} (12,612,848)
Unrealized (loss) on long lerm investmenls (B02,079) (B02,079)
Acluarial re-measurement-experience adjustments {4,200,415) (6,515,960)
Revalualion Surplus On PPE 73&73 1,750,741,487 {,797,379,209
{1.973,041.313) (1,497,77..666}
This reserve can be utilized by the company only for the purposes specified In seclion B1 of the Companies Act 2017,
Thils surplus is not available for distribulion 1o member as per companics Acl 2017
25 262
Nole {Rupees) (Rupoes)
SUNPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS
Revaluation surplus net of deferresd tax opening 2,129,349,336 2,18%,597,998
Revaluation surplus realized during the year {57.236,2249) (60, 248,662F
2,073,113,107 21.125,319,334
Deferred tax relaling 1o surplus opening 331,970,127 349,442,239 4
Deferred tax realized on incremental deprecintion {16,598.506) {17472, 112
315,371,620 331,570,127 +
Net surplas 1,756,741,487 1,797,379, 2019

The latest revaluation of praperty, plant and equipment was carried oul on June 30, 2035 by independent valuer b /s Diamond Surveyars Pakistan (Privale) Limited using
market based approach, The Incidence of deferred tax doesn't arise on revalualion of land.

LONG TERM LOANS
From directers and relatives
5.1 592,031 360 556,151,269 ¢
692,031,360 556,151,269 +
Frum banking companies - secured
Demand finance 364,705,887 364,705,882
Less:
QOverdue installment B2 {364,705,882) (364,705,582)
Current parlion - -
{36:4,705,887) {364,705,887)

652,031 360 556,151.269




#.1

91

1.2

1.3

914

The directors and their relalives have injecied unsecured and inderest free loans for the repayment of the liabililies of Ibe banks, working capital and BMR of the Company,
The directors of the company and their relalives have confirmed that they would not demand repayment of ioan for a perfod of 12 months of the siatement of financial
posilion dale. Hence the Soan bas been classiied as lang term liability,

This loan is secured by a first pari passu charge with 25% margin fixed nssets of unit-3 of the company. [t carries mark up based on six months KIBOR plus 2.75%. The loan
was repayable in 17 equal quacterly installments of Rs.23.53 million each commencing from December, 2095 and ending on Decermber 2019 '

2035 024
DEFERRED LIABILTTIES Nole (Rupras) {Rupuoes)
Gratuity 9.1 31,624,911 30.810,537
Delerred tax liability 9.2 - -
31,634,931 30,810,537

Company operales unfunded gratuily scheme for its emplayees that pays a lump sum gratuily to members en leaving company's service afler completion of one year ol
continuous service. The future contribution rales of the scheme include allowances for deficit and surplus, Projected unit eredil method based on belaw mentioned significant
asswisplions used for valuation of this scheme, The latest acluarial valuation was carried out by M/5 Nauman Associafes as on June 30, 2024

The main risk of Gratuily Benefit Scheme is ihal the accrued benefits may not be paicl when they fall due.

The Gratuily benefil scheme is a deflined banolit.

* Interest rate Risk- The present value of defined benefit liability is calculated using & discounl rate determined by referance to the market yiclds at thé end of the reporling,
periad an high qualily carporale bonds, or where there is no deep market in such bonds, by referenee to market yields an Government honds. Currencies and torms of ond
vields used musl be consistent with the currency and estittated lerm of he post-employment benefit obligations being discounled. A decrease in bond inlarest rates will
increase the liability, and vice versa. .

= Salary risk- The present value of the defined benefit liab#ity (s caleulaled by reference ta the future salarios of Plan Participants. As such, an Tncrease in the salary of the
pan participants will increase the liability and vice versa.

= Withdrawal Rate Risk- The present value of the defined benefit lability is calculaled by roforence 1o the best estimale of the withdrawal rale / altrition rale of plan
parlicipanis. As such, an Increase in the withdrawal rate may increase/ decrease the liabillty and vice versa depending on the age-service distribution of the exiling
employees.

* Maortality rate risk- The present value of the defined benefit liability is calculated by reference (o Lhe best estimate of the mortality of plan parficipants during employment,
An Improvement in the mortality rates of the participanls may increase/decrease the labdlity and vice versa depending on the age-service distribulion of the oxiting

employees.

Staff Gratnity-Defined Denefit Plan

The amounts recognized in financial slatements are determined as foHows =

2025 2024
Note {Rupees) (Rupees)

Movement In liability recognized in the stalement of financiad position
Al the beginning of the year 30,810,537 30,597,599
Amount recognized in P/L during the year 912 3,543,119 3,593,530
Actuarial (gains)/losses during the vear 91.3 {2,345,515) {3.427,173)
Benefit payments {383,210} {953,135)

31.624.931 30.810,537
Charged Lo the slalement of profit or Inss
Curtent service cost 1,001,620 983,065
Interest cost 1541499 2010471

3,543,119 3,563,536

2025 024
Nole (Rupees) {Rupces)

Charged to the statemont of comprehensive income '
Acluarial (gains)/losses from changes in financial assumptions {52,712) (25,735)
Experience adjustment (2.293,803) (2,:101,738)

{2,345 515) (2427473
Allocation of chargo for the year
Cost of sales - -
Administrative expenses 3,543,114 3,593,336

3,543,119 3,543,536
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The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows

Discount rale
Expected rate af increase in salary

Average expecied remaining warking life of employees

Average duration of liahility

The mortality rate used for an active employees are based on SLIC(2001-05) mortality table

Sensitivity analysis as at 30063025

11.75% TL.75%
1UL75% 13.75%
5 years Syears

Salary Inceeas: + .
Description Discount Rate + 1% Discouni Rale - 1% vary 1]};‘0“" Salary Increase - 1%
]
PYDBO 17,511,392 19,439,343 19,438,909 17,186,566
Sensitivity analysis as at 30.06.2024
ase -+ .
Descriplion Discount Rale + 1% Discount Rate - 1% Salary {Trmse Safary Increase - 1%
%
PVDBO 16,333,572 18,409,330 8,218,767 16,309,843
035 2021
Note (Rupecs) {Rupees)
Daferred tax
Ontemparary differeaces arising oo:
Property, planl and equipment 312,978,444 324,99:,856
Surplus on revafuation on fixed assels 315,371,620 331,970,127
Gratuity (9,71,230)) (8,935,056)
Tux losses and credits {528,610,203) (573,60:4,434)
Impairment (41,551,423) {74,425,493)

Deferred Tax {Asset) / Linabilily

(1.042.791.00)

Due lo year over year tax lesses, the company is enfy recognizing deferred tax asset to the extent of available tixable temporary differences fram previois yeirs. The excess
doferred Lix assel amounting 1o Rs. 69,174,085 (2024: 70,918,099) from tax losses and credils has not been recognized.

Business Losses and tax credits will expire as follaws;

Year of Expiry
031
2030
2029
2028
2027
2026
05

Bascription

s1atomant of

STATERIENT OF
OTHER
COPPREHENSIVE
INCOME

Slatmnunt of

Business Losses Minimum Tax
{Rtupaes) (Rupews)
349,578,297 -
344,711,607 -
187,213,770 -
316,299,114 -
157,083,043 32,542,338
122,544,713 43,519,068
209,897,318 24,944,735

STATERALNT CF
OITHEH

hnpalttient

- 174.235.333)

192,583,523}

10-06-2023 Proty and lows Enuity 4-6-201: Broficand lows  fcarpREnErsivg (0T 30-00-25
HHC O
On temparicy diflerenceas szising one 334308710 553 340 N N 372.834.850 [37.016.313) -
Srzperty, plant and wipimens 349,437,739 - N (17.a75.112)|  331.970,237 - N {1n.n6a.506)
Surglus an revAlUATION on ead a3sais ¢8,873, 351 {R3 7820 - ~ 18,935, 054) {358,170y -
Gretaiy |55+ 418 aza) (15.163.018) - z (573807 233) 34.007.022 - - (527.557.317)
Fan lotins and cradite 1310.246.027) 36,130,834 - 117.235.930} - N

Detrerred Tax (Aszet} £ Labidizy

17,473,312

117,472,313)

106,508, 500

116,570, 501}

TRADE AND OTHER PAYARLES
Un-sernred:

Croditors

Accrued expenses

Sales tax payable

Payable 1o employees

Workers' profit participation fund

Arcrupd expenses
AudH Oversight Board Payalle
Other Accrued Expenses

Workers’ profil participation fund
Cpening balancoe

Interest recognized during the year
Payment made during the year

ACCRUED INTEREST ON LOANS AND BORROWINGS

Accrued interesl / mark up on:
Long term loans (Secured)
Short term finances (Secured)

Nole

13

10.2

Nuole

2025 Jedtiel
{Rupees) (Rupess)
135,806,257 221,638,962
84,624,963 72,775,499
53,633,861 83,633,841
451,533 451,533
- 151,647,711
A04,516,634 535,147,586
50,000 50,000
84,574,963 77,725,499
84,624,403 77,773,199
t
151,647,711 125,533,011
11,156,940 23,114,700
(162,804,651) -

- 151.847.711

2025 2024

{Rupoas) {Rupees)

103,765,431 103,765,131
368,112,508 368,313,508
471,877,939 471,877,939
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2025 024
{Rupees) {Rupees)
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Banking companics - Secured
Running finance 121422 168,244,211 168,248,211
Gthers 121 14110,530,280 1,010.530,280 4
Exparl finance 121 284,304,481 284,364,451 ¢
1,463,142.972 1,463,142,972
=
NATURE OF FACILITY R MARK UP 7 lg. Security
COMBMISSION
PP charge on CurFrcnt Asscern of|
2 honths KIBOR thie company and Perzanal
Running Finance A69.452 513 plus 2.00 9% to - Guarantee of the Sponsaring
2.-509% § Directors of the Company.
=
= |Pledpe of stock of raw material
—_
= ancad  finished goaods=s under the
B Months KIBOR =1 supervision and contral of 3ank
Others 1,150,000, 000 Ppius Z2.00 % o =
= fMucaddarm. Personal Guarantee
3. 5096 =
= ofthe Sponsoring Directors of the
2 Company.
._E Lien an caontract rd export
iﬂ docurments.1lst PP Charged over
3 Months KIBOR = Fixed Assaets of Campainy
Export Finanmnce 285, 000,000 plus 2.00 %G to Persanal Guarantecs= af he
3.50%6 Sponsoring Dircctors af the
Caompany

In October 2617, SNGPL encashed Lank guarantee amounting 1o Rs, 32,725,004/~ againsl delection bilf of the company. After adjusling for guarantee margin of Rs.
5,272,391/~ balance amount of Rs. 37,452,613/~ was added {a the running finance.

CURRENT FORTION OF LONG TERM LOAN

Lany term loans

SUPPLIER'S CREINT-UNSECRUED
Loan for machinery - Overdue installments

This toan 15 unsecured and interest {ree, This loan is repayable in & equal half year installments of Rs, 25.761 million
and ending on August, 2017 with 15% payment al the time of presentation of shipping documenls of machinery.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
CONTINGENCIES

2725 20M
Nate {Rupees) (Rupees)

5 354,705,882 - 364705842

164,705 852 ' 361,705.882

141 294,716,980 264,455,108

294,716,480

264,455,108

(Euro 221,486.69) each commencing (zom August 2014

There are pending litigations against the campany by various banks/ financial inslitutions before Lahore High Caurt wherein they claimed recovery of Rs 1.948.923 milliun
(2024 Rs. 1,948.923 million) inclusive of principal, markups and olker claims. These cases are being vigorously and diligently contested by the campany and there are good

chances of a favorabie resull, Relaled provisions amounting to Rs 2,299,736 million (202:: Rs 2,2

accaunts

§9.726 million) In respect of principal and markups has been made in these
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025 2024
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Note {Rupees) {Rupees)
Fixod assols:

Owned assels 16.1 3.349,172,308 3,475,084,383
KOHINOOT STINNING MILLS LIMTED 3349172304 475,01, 343
NOTES TO THE AN ANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOIt THE YEAI ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

16 Fropeny, pletard eguipment Motz
tyerating Bl anaets it IIITLIN D113
Capitalmerkdn prigress
SIUTLI0 | TATS LIk
Gwnrd aerta ”
H bt I i | H i e Totalausel
Freebold Land ‘ Duidingzn 1|l'hntud?\luhilrry Tube vietty f| P | Torliand I‘ Telephene Ofie o Farslimteand 5 el
‘| Frewbold Laed ] [H il Dnullation Eyjuipment 1| Initilbstion Enulpmeal [ [iaare
Tapeer )
ot T laatfun
WAIEHE 12I51YRET 1IEAb U 1w R0 s 101451 wITLER s3I SHMTAN
(R FTTTY H] 35158 FINITAG] JRETH [N TIWEIT [REE) R EETTE
Addigom -
Heratuaton Surplun
{niposaby - (3.MI31HH)) [T
impatereat - - - . . . - - 5L H SHELI
Bilance s at June 10, 2624 $HI00000  LHE AN, 151531H330 ALID211 L3705 431,118 EYT CITLE SIS S
July 61, 2024+ Cont AN LI1SI9AAT I515MAA LIRILES LIRS [EE 331 [FET SHELUS 3811207
$ LIy 81, 2008 - Rrvalusthm .
W HLRKY pEIERTTN Y EBISRILY 30 S0 LIRS EEIPIED EFACEIFY BRI 34E33H3 FTEETF
Aulditiva dueng the yrar
Dupnabe .
Tilance s at faee 18, 2055 916300000 12EANATE 155,149,310 $L1IRILS LIT)HS 3215 ATELL AR [ERY SRR AN
Drptreistion
Balaoie es alfaly 0L 2025 - Cast BETHIY (A324715%% I LML nam SHTIN FEP L Rt T o LIS
Balanur s ol [ulr Bk, 328 - abuatson .
AT RFENEN [FEFEXFIET AL HL L s RN AFETIH EXMXETH FLUSTYS LHLINIR?
Chaggr farthe yray 15454000 FAiLIA The ey PRty 1943 M EERr 121757 ERIX]SY g
Deppststion i dipals -
Dalinte b at funr 14, 2024 - IEIILIT LHENAT - 31,370,148 THIS 1551 LT ] [ETHE EXERLI
Dalaner o4 atiuly A1, 2911 - Cost SHIILIT LA VI 141 54 IEEN SO S48l LERG AL
Balanwe o abjuly 00, B0 - Besaluatim . R
DL (KA T*CE hifpiatil L9158 41351 LT 5107750 LATLRIN AN
Eharpe fur the yrar S TR0 [IARiE] kAL 17kE 4440 Thihh 1591075
iationvn dinjarals . - . i .
13,1015 HrE Al 1oL8 S - 31854151 1298458 17201 1,714 557 SAH AT 4,387,159 LIMATILLYY
Tairud depreyfyling s It it [LES 10T s 105 LLE 0% 1%
Wristrn down Talue 10t June 14, 1031 1L,398.500 17L16L40E LSERIRLITO - £1310 HaF 17401 1315 THAL ugan i LTk
Wrlliendomn ralae asa Jane 12, 1235 HE196,000 117701641 150171104 - +)55,360 LI5S 15514 18955 §19.376 LASSTIE LHEITLIGH
18.} TARTICULARS OF IMMOYABLE PROPLRTIES
i )
Manufatiatiag ArvaclLing || Coerrddares {iq
i Usin Addens (amaki fomi}
umt I/t Armeemiaitd Jam Prndl & Chake W55 ;
L4t} %00 Bl ol Chaksea 1 beh)
34 Alis stion of Degreriticn
Mmisisatye (2591275
ContutBales R

Freehold land, building and plant and machinery are staled al revalued amounts. Farced sale value of land, building and plant and machinery was Rs. 8116,855.[10/-,
703.546,243.55/ - acnl 1,283,260,671.1/ - respeclively as on the dale of revaluation, Had there been no revaluation, related figures of these assets as ai June 30, 3025 wauld

have been as follows:

Frechold land
Frechnld building
Plant and machinery
As ab 2035

Asat 2024

LONG-TERM DEPOSITS
Securily deposits:
Utillties
Othars

Cost Accumulated Writien down value
depreciation :
Rupess
11,675,239 - 11,675,239
603,599,123 386,850,270 216,748.853
3,997,199,397 1,%64,093,209 1,033,206, 188
3,612,673,754 2,350,943,479 1327 417 388
3,A12.573,759 2.215,906,785 1,396,660,074
2025 2024
Note (Rupees) . (Rupess)
171 10,411,342 41,071,312
150,400 150,000
10,561,342 44,221,312

In October 2017, SNGPL encashed bank guarantee amounting to Rs. 32,735,004/~ against delection bill of Ihe company of Rs. 35,164,844, The company filed 7 complaint to
OGRA relating to the encashment in which OGRA decided that deteclion charges and fale payment charges shall be set aside and 1he amount of encashed hank puaraniec
will be treated as cash security swith SNGDL afler adjusting outstanding dues of Rs, 3,961,034
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05 2024
Note {Rupees) {Rupees)
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
Al fair value through other comprehensive income - QGuoled
* First Prudentiat Modaraba 102,660 modaraba cerfificnles 197,921 157,921
of Rupees 10 each, 197,921 157,921
STORES AND SPARES
Stores 7212319 7.312,31%
Spares 5,735,614 5,725,614
12,957,933 12,937,933
STOCK-IN-TRADE
Raw malerial AT & )2 516,071,380 719,235,138
Work-in-process - -
Finished poads 0.1 71,447,356 71,447,356
Waste - -
Provision for impairment {2A2,312,138) {203,153,758)
325,206,598 587,518,736
This include raw material and finished goods amounting Rs,247 Millien (2024: 247 Million) pledged against cash finance facility.
During the year raw materials have been writien off by Rs, 262,312,138 (2024 703,153,758).
2025 2024
Nale (Rupees) (Rupees)
TRADE DEBTORS - CONSIDERED GOOD
Local - Usnsecured 166,071,632 166,071,632
Allowance for expected credif Loss 11 {53,485,872} (53,:45,872)
112,585,760 112,585,760
2025 ' 2024
Nole {Rupoes) {Rupees)
Allowance for expecied credit loss
Dpem‘ng halance 53,485,872 51,091,750
Less: Writen off - -
Add: Charge during the year - 239,122
Closing balance 53,485 872 53485872
TAX PAYABLE/ {REFUNDABLE)
Levies 221 - -
withholding adjusted against levies - -
Tax
Qpening, balance (3,480,829} 19,053,059
Current year juiche ) - -
Prior year - | {21,288,688)
- (21,288,688)
Less: Paid / adjusted {586,001} (1,245,200
{4£.066,830) {380,829}

This represents pertion of the minimum tax chargeable under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
This reprasents liability provided under Sections 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 an the basis of gross turnover from alk sources.
The income nx assessment af the company has been finalized up Lo and including tax year 2024 by deeming provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 20041,

No numeric 4ax rale reconciliation is presenled i these financial slatements as the Company is liable to pay minimum (ax unsder Section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance,

0601,
035 2024
Nate {Rupees) (Rupees)
SHORT TERM ADVANCES
Advances to supplices - considered good ) :
Suppliers - s 120,400
Advances tn employees - considerad gnod t
Executive 7,737,470 7A11,680
Non- gxeculive 6,683,613 6,315,444
14,421,083 13,847,528
#
CASH AND BANK BALANCES !
Cash in hand 29,400 71,600
Cash al bank:
In current accounls HR0LB36 B65,0i8
In saving accounts 241 1,427 51,650
01,653 1,091,267

Saving account carties inferest @ 12.56% p.a (2024: 20.5% p.a)
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SALES

Lacal

Yarn

Wisle

Caoal

Less: Sales Lax

COST OF SALES

Raw material consumed
Salaries, wages and benefits
Fuel and power

Insurance

Packing material

Repairs and mainlenance
Stores and spires consumed
Vehicle running and maintenance
Communication

Travelling and Conveyance
Miscellaneous

Depreciation

Waork-in-proress
Opening
Closing
Cosl of yoods manufaciured
Finished goods and wasie
Opaning stock
impairment
Closing stork

RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening, slock
Purchases

Cost of rasww material sald

Pravision writien off
Clasing stock

[tincludes ®s. nil {2024: Rs. Nil} in respect of gratuity.

DISTRIBUTION COST
Cemmission on local sales
Local Freight
ADMINISTRATIVE

Salarivs, wages and benefits
Travelling and eonwveyance
Rent, rales and taxes
Printing and stalianery
Communications
Entertainment

Utilities

Vehicles running

Fee and subscription

Legal and Prafessionat
Repairs and maintenance
Newspaper and perindicals
Bepreciation

Donations

Miscellancous

it Includes Rs. 3,513,119 (2014; 3,593,536) in respect of gratuily.
MNone of the ditectors or Lheir spouses had any inleres! in any of the donees,

025 2029
{Rupecs) (Rupees)
5.1 - R
5.2 - .
71,447,356 74,636,162
. (3,188,746}
(71,417,356)  * (71,4:17,358)
2025 2024
Naote {Rupees) {Rupess)
719,335,138 1,025,840,:168
719,295,134 1025,840,164
719,225,138 1,025,840,468
{203,153,758) ; (306,615,330}
{516,071,380) {719,235,138)
271 16,231,599 16,1054070
27,110 343,690
- 123,360
398,130 181,860
1,072,520 1,074,161
1,181,660 1,208,223
47,361,824 1,995,068
754,150 970,707
7,631,694 9,506,531
400,000 3,815,000
180,622 687,580
7,800 .
1259124075 132,586,657
25000 -
1,576,311 2,035,902
202,951,575 170.69-4.108
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FINANCE COST
Interest / marl-up on:

Bank charges and commissions 58,181 136,908
58,181 136,808
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Auditors' remuneration M1 875,000 875,400
Exchange Joss 0,261,372 11,083,194
Expecied credit loss - 2,394,172
Impairment Lass 262,312,137 200,342,558
Workers profil participation fund 11,156,940 23,332,700
AH,605 415 343,827,574
ikl 2024
Nuote {Rupees) {Rupees)
Auditors' remuneration
Statutory audit 700,000 700,000
Halfl yearly review and review of code of corporale governance 175,000 175,600
i 875,000 875,000
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
[ncome from nen financial assels:
Gain on sale of fixed asset - 6,118,756
Rental Income 30,000,000 30,000,000
Inlerest income 3,043 10,853
30,003,043 36,189,609
2025 2024
Nate (Rupees) (Rupees)
{LOSS) PER SHARE - Basic
(Loss) after taxalion (494,210,669) {374,652,406)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 435,714,285 412,106,783
{Loss) per share - Basic ki) (133 (0.97)
Diluted carning per share
There is no dilution effect on the basic earning per share of Lhe Company as the company has no such commitments,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES REMUNERATION
2025 2024
Descriptian Chief Drirectors Execulive Chief executive Direetors Execulive
executive
Remunerations
- 2,360,000 - - 2,380,000
House Rent - 1,062,000 - - 1,062,000
Gratuity - 295,000 - - 295,000
Utilitles - 118,000 - - 118,000
Total - 3,835,000 - - 3,835,000
Number of persons z i N - 7

The Chief Executive Officer and Executive Directar have foregane their right to receive remuneralion and ather related benefits for the year 2623-24
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TRANSACTHONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Mame of Related Party

Basis of relativnship

Transactions durin
the year

g Percentage of
Sharcholding

{Chakwal Spinning Mills)

Common Directorship

No

No

Transactions with related parties comprise associated underlakings and other relaled parties trough directarship and clase family members and relatives of the directors

of the company.

Transactions with refated parties undertakean during the year were as follows:-

Loam from director

Related Parties As at June 30, 2024 Muovement during the year As at June 30, 2025
Shares issued Transfer in Transfer aut

KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD JAHANGIR 137,608,518 23,607,500 - 127,668,518 -
RHAWAJA MUHAMMAD KALEEM 1,750,000 - - - 6,754,000

KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD NADEEM 14,910,499 - - 1,980,499 -
KHAWAJA MULIAMMAD NAVEED 320,084,404 - 24,154,500 5,970,244 335,268,060
KHAWAA MUHAMMAD TANVEER 52,410,350 - 165,380,000 - 317,750,350

KHAWAJA DAMISH TANVEER 500,000 - - 508,000 -
RHAWA[A SHAHIZAD YOUNAS 9,550,000 - - - 9,530,400
MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF 24,277,498 - - 1,603,148 21,671,350
556,158,209 23,607,500 289,534,500 153,654,409.0 792,031,300

As ot 30 June,

Related Partias 2023 Movement Durlng tho yoar Az at 30 Junc, 2024
Sharas Issued Transfar OQut Tranzfer In
KHAWAJA MU BHAMMAD JAWVWED - - - =
KHAWALA MUHAMMAD JAHANGIR 127,668,518 - - - 127.5668.518

KHAWALA MUHAMMAD IKALEER - - - 6. 750,000 5,750,000
KHAWAIA MUHAMMAD NADEERMM 35.491.499 20,581.000 = - 14,510,499
KHAWALA MUHAMMAD NAVEED 960,262,964 319,547,560 = 179,369,000 320.084.404

KHAWAJA MULUHAMMAD TANVEER

28.435.000

23,975,350

52.410.350

KHAWATA DANISH TANVEER - ~ - 500,000 S00,.000
KHAVWAIA SHAHZAD YOUNAS 5,830,000 5.830,000 = 5.550,000 9,550,000
KHAWAIA MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF 154,287 .438 135.003,940 - 6. 004,000 24,277,408

Total

1.311,969,4319

S81.962 500

226,144 350

5655,151.269

Apgregate maximum balance due at the end of any month during the year,

Direclors loan

The company 's head office premises is being provided free of cost by the Directar of the Cotmpany.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company has expostres ta the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

Market Risk
Credit sk
Liquidity Risk

Note

02y 2024
{Rupees) {Rupees)
845,685,769 1,538,113,769

The Beard of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishnient and oversight of the Company's risk management framework, The Board is also respensilie for
develeping and monilaring the Company's risk management polictes.

Market Risk

i} Currency Risk

Currency risk is ihe risk that Lhe fair value af future cash flows aof a financial instrument will fluclisate because of changes in fareign exchange rates, Currency risk arises
mainly from future commercial transaciiens or receivables and payables that exist dup ta transactions in foreign currencies.

The Company is exposed to currency risk arising from varlous currency exposures, Primarily with respect ta Euros. Currenify, the Company's fareign exchange risk
exposure is restricted to the ameunts receivable from / payable to foreign entities. The Company's exposure to cerrency risk was as fotlows:

Supplier's credit-EURO

The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year,

Average rate (Rupees per Eura)
Reporling daie rale {Rupees per Euro)

Note

2025 2024
(Rupees) (Rupees)
885,947 845,947
N/A N/A
299.,0 298.50
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Fareign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due la transactions with foreign undertakings and batances held in foreign cuerency. However the
Foreign Currency Sensitivity Analysis

At June 30, 2025 if the Rupee had weakened / strengthened by 3% against the Euro witl all other variables held conslant, loss for the year would have been lower / higher
by Rs. 13.2 million (2024; Rs. 12.668 million) mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains / [nsses on translation of forgign currency Euro dencminated borrowings,

ii} Othee Price Risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuale because of changes in macket prices (other than Uiose arising
fram inlerest rake risk or eurrency risk), whether these changes are caused by factors specific ta the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors alfecting all similar
financial instrument lraded in the market. The Company is exposed to other price risk only in respecl of investment in First Predential modaraba certificates amount (o Rs.
197,921 (2024: s, 197,921).

Sensitivily analysis

At Jure 30, 2025 if the price had decreased /increased by 5% against with all olher variable held constant, loss for the year would have been lower/higher by Rs. 9,876 (2024:
Rs.4,876) mainly as a resull of price variations,

i) Interest Rate Risk

This represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will Muctuate because of changes in markat inlerest rates,

The Company has no significant long—term interest-bearing assets. The Company's interest rate risk arises from lang ferm finnncing, lease liabilities and short term
borrewings. As Lhe barrowings are oblained at variable rales, these expose the Company to cash flow inlerest rate risk.

At the statement of financial position date the inlerest rale profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments was:

2015 024
Note {Rupees) (Rupees)
Fopating rate instruments
Financial Liabilities:
Shert lerm borrowings 1,463,142,972 1,463,142,972
Financial Asseis:
Bank balance - Saving account 1417 51,650

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

Ifinferest rales at the stalement of financial position dale, fluctuale by 1% higher / lower with alt olhier variables held constant, profil hefore laxation fot the year would have
been Rs. 17.463 million {2019: Rs, 17,463 million) lower / bigher, mainly s a result of higher / lower inlerest expense on floating rale borrowings. The analysis is prepared
assuming Lhe amaunting of Habilities oulstanding at statemenl of financial position dates were ouistanding far the whole year.

Credit Risk
Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial lass for the ather party by failing to discharge an obligation. Carrying amounts of

financiil assels represent the m

aximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure lo eredit risk at the reparling dale was as follows:-

Long term deposils 44,231,312 44,290,342
Trade debts 112,585,760 112,585,760
Loans and advances 13,847,524 13,847,528
Bank balance 882,753 1,019,667

The eredit risk on liquid funds {cash and bank balances) is limiled because Lhe counter parties are banks with a reasenably high credit rating. The names and: credi rating of

major banks where the Company maintains ils bank balances are as follows.

I Name of Bank I Raling Agency Credit Rating Agency Enlﬂ_l ()2
Saort term Lopglermn | —e--- Rupee - -=--
MCI Limited PACRA Al+ AAA 15,293 10,203
Habils Meirapolilan Bank Lid. PACRA Al+ AN 426,250 * 826,250
Meezan Baok Limited VIS A-1+ AAA - -
Allied Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA 1417 51,650
Bank Alfalah PACRA Al+ AA+ 39,293 131,650
IS Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA - -
The Company's exposure fo credit risk and Impairment losses relaled to trade debts Is as fallaw:
The impairment analysis of trade debts at lhe reporting dale was:
Days 2025 20241
Gross [Impairment Gross {[lpairment
------ Rupee ««-- L
0-3tdays
31 - 60 days
61 -90 davs
> 90 davs 53,485,672 ~ 53,485,872 170,186,874
Liguidity Risk

Liquidily risk is the risk (hat an entity will encounter difficulty in meeling obligations associated with financial liabilities. The Company manages liquidity risk by
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding {hrongh working capital and from contribution from sponsors. As at the statement of financial position date, the
Company had Rs, 0.911 (2024: 1.09 millien) million cash and bank balances. Follawing are the contraclial maturities of financial liabilities, including inferest payments.
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Cantraciual maturities of financial Uabilities as at June 30, 2025

Deseription Carrying Amount Cunu;l‘;l:;i cash Less than 1 year Moare Lhan T year
Rupee

Gratulty 31,624,931 - - 31,624,931
Supplier's credil 294,716,480 294,716,480 294,716,480 -
Long lerm finance 364,705,882 364,703,882 364,705,882 -
BDirector's loan 692,031,360 - - 692,031,360
Trade and other payables 220,431,220 230,431,220 210,431,320 -
Accrued Inerest 471,877,939 471,877,939 471,877,939 -
Shorl lerm finance 1,163,142,972 1,463,142,972 1,463,142,972 -

The conteactual cash flows relating o the abave financial liakilities have heen delermined on the basis af inlerest rales / mark up rates effective as ol 3¢ fune, The raies of
interest mark up bitve been disclosed in respective noles Lo these financial stalements,

Fair values of financial assels and liabilities

The carrying values of all financiat assets and liabillties reflected in financia! slatemenis approximate their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of abjective

evidence at each reparting date.

Financial Assts as per stalement of financial position

At amortized cost Fair value through profit or loss Fair value ihmu[_;h other comprefiensive
imcomu
225 | 2024 2025 | 2024 e Il 2024
----- Rupeg-----

Long lerm deposits 44,221,312 44,271,312 - - - -
Long term investmenls - - - - 197,921 197,521

Trade debls 112,585,760 112,585,750 - - - -

Loins and advances 13,847,528 13,727,128 - - - -

Cash and bank B82,353 1,091,267 - - - -
171,536,853 171,625,467 - - 157,921 197,971

Financial Liabilities as per financial stalements
Description At amortized cosl | Fair value through profit or loss
2025 2024 1 2015 2034
----- Ruppe-~~---

Lang {erm (inance 364,705,882 364,705,882 - -

Supplier's credit 294,716,480 264,435,108 - -

Trade and other payables 220,431,230 209,414,462 - -

Arctued interest an Joans and barrowings 471,877,93% 471,877,939 - -

Shart term borrowings 1,463,142,572 1,463,142,972 - -

2.814,874,493 1.863.596,363 - -

Capital Risk Managemoent

The Company's prime object when managing capital to safeguard its ability to conlinue as a going corcern in order Lo previde adequate returns for shareboiders and
benefits far other stakehalders and to maintain an optimal capital strizcture to reduce the cost of capital.

Inorder lp maintain or adjust Lhe capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assels to reduce debl,

Consistent with others in the industry, the company monilors capital on the basis of the gearing rasia, The rtio is caleulated as net debt divided by lofal capital. Net debl is
calculated as total borrowings fess cash and bank balances. Total capital s calenlaled as equity as shown in the statement of financial pasition plus nel deht.

Talal borrowings

Less: Cash and bank balances
Net delt

Total equity

Total capital employed

Gearing ratic

Note

2025 224
{Rupeos) {Rupees)
2,0814,596,694 2,648,455,231
911,653 1,091,267
2,H13,685,041 2,6147,363,963
205,530,112 562,759,260
34119,215,153 3,210,123,273

1,53

083




35 RECOGNIZED FATR VALUE MEASUREMENT

(i) Fair value
Fair value is the price that wauld be received 1o sell an asset or paid 1o transfer a liability in an arderly transaction between market pariicipants at the measurement date
{an exit price).

(if) Fair value hicrarchy
Judgments and estimates are made for financial assets that are recognized and measured at far value In these financial stalements. To provide an indication abaul the
reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classfied its financial assels inta the followitsy three levels,

As al June 30, 2025 i Level 1 | { Level 3 [Total |
Property, Plant & Equipmenl - 2,129,349,338 - 2,129,349,330,17
Modaraba Certificate 197,8921.00 - - 147,971,010
Total 197,921.00 2,129,349,336.17 - 2,129,547,25717
As at June 30, 2024 | Level 1 | Level 2 | Level 3 | Total
--------- Rupegsw------

Property, Plant & Equipmenl - 3,189,597,098 - 2,184,597 998,40
Madaraba Certificate 197,921.00 - - 197,921.00
Toetal 197,921.00 3,189,557,998.00 - 2,189,795,919.00

‘The Company's policy is io recognize Lransfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period.

Level 1: The fair value of financial inslruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded decivatives, and trading and available-for-sale securities) is based on
quoted market prices af the end of the reperling period, The queled market price used for financial assets held by the Company is the carrent bid price. These instruments
are included in level 1,

Lewvel 2 The falr value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques
which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as pessible on entity-specific estimates. Ir all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on ebservable markel data, the instrument 3s Inclusted in level 3, This Is the case for unlisked equity securities,

There was no transfer between any level during the year.

(Hiy  Valuation technigues used {o determine level 2 fair values
The Company ebtains indepeadent valuations far the ifems of property, plast and equipment

{iv} Valuation processes
The Company engages external, independent and qualified valer to detennine the fair value of the Company's ilems of praperty, plant and equipment cacried at revalued
amounis. As at 30 June 2015, the fair values of the flems of praperty, plant and equipment were determined by Messer's Diamond Surveyors Pakistan (Private) Limited, the
approved valuer,

2025 2024
(Rupces) {Rupees}
3a PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
Number ef spindles installed 78,492 78,492
Installed capacily in 20's count based on triple shift
for 365 (2024 - 365) days (kps) - Approsimately 35,331,147 35,331,147
Actual production after conversion into 20's count (kgs) - -

As the Company's production facilities are suspended, no preduction Lok place during the year under review
The conversion inlo 20's count depicls the appreximate efficiency as it flucluates with changes in count of yarn spun and count mix in a particular perind.
Under utilization of available capacity was due to normal maintenance powet uulages and time cost in shifling of counts together with decrease in siles.

a7 NUMBER OF EMPLOYLZES (125 024
Average during the year 18 18
As at 3( fune 18 18

kL] OPERATING SEGMENT

These financial statements have been prepared on the bisis of singte reportable segment.

Yarn sales represent nil% (2024: nil) of the total sales of the Company.

Nil :(2024: nil) of the Campany’s sales relate ta customers in Pakistan,

Al non-current assets of the Company as at fune 30, 2025 arr located in Pakistan.

The Cempany have nil (2024: nil) major customers having sales of ten percent or mare during the year.

1

34 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION OF ISSUE
These financial stalements were authorized for issue on Oclober 02, 2025 by the Board of Directors of the Cemgpany.
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RE-ARRANGEMENTS

The following rearrangements were made owing la change in accounting policy of recognizing minimum and final laxes ns levy instead of current tax under Une puidance
for taxes issued by KCAP as per TAS 8 resulting in disclosing minimum taxes as levies without any restatement effect in prior yeats due lo immaterial impacl, also deferrod
lax for belier presentation.

This year disclpsed  Last year shown in

a5
Current fax {2024: nil) Levies Currenl Tax
Dreferred tax income (2024: Rs. 331,970,126) Profit or lass Other

compreliensive
inceme
Provision for taxation Tax I'rovision for luxation
payable/{refundabl
o}

GENERAL
Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees,

As required U/S 232(1) of the Companies Act, 2017 these financial stalements have Leen signed Dy twa directars & CFO as the Chiel Executive of the company is out of country.
*

— \GUHASL" oJoe=

[Chairman

| [ Chief Financial Officer | [ Dhrector
X




FORM 24
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
{Section 227(2)(f))
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1.1 Name of the Company | KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED |
2.1. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at §  30-06-2025 |
--..8hareholdings------

2.2 No. of Sharehold From To Total Shares Held
786 1 100 26,336
831 101 500 305,206
821 501 1,000 740,547

2112 1,001 5,000 6,276,258
1064 5,001 10,000 8,684,811
503 10,001 15,000 6,575,463
362 15,001 20,000 6,744,075
255 20,001 25,000 ' 6,052,360
180 25,001 30,000 5,169,829
82 30,001 35,000 3,043,705
139 35,001 40,000 3,350,035
83 40,001 45,000 3,596,172
195 45,001 50,000 9,658,988
53 50,001 55,000 2,805,327
74 55,001 60,000 4,352,857
33 60,001 65,000 2,094,423
39 65,001 70,000 2,677,203
46 70,001 75,000 3,403,221
34 75,001 80,000 2,672,028
29 80,001 85,000 2,412,602
30 85,001 90,000 2,667,828
17 90,001 95,000 1,576,627
119 95,001 100,000 11,887,102
17 100,001 105,000 1,736,451
16 105,001 110,000 1,739,979
11 110,001 115,000 1,240,074
18 115,001 120,000 2,138,891
19 120,001 125,000 2,348,587
15 125,001 130,000 _ 1,931,423
9 130,001 135,000 1,187,415
7 135,001 140,000 ‘ 973,804
3 140,001 145,000 430,002
27 145,001 150,000 4,045,500
3 150,001 155,000 455,278
8 155,001 160,000 1,268,233
5 160,001 163,000 820,392
8 165,001 170,000 1,343,791
17 170,001 175,000 2,960,935
5 175,001 180,000 895,000
5 180,001 185,000 914,900
3 185,001 190,000 941,500
5 190,001 195,000 967,500
57 195,001 200,000 11,394,400
6 200,001 205,000 1,209,471
7 205,001 210,000 1,460,106
4 210,001 215,000 853,500
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215,001
220,001
225,001
230,001
235,001
240,001
245,001
250,001
260,001
265,001
270,001
275,001
285,001
290,001
295,001
305,001
310,001
315,001
320,001
330,001
335,001
345,001
350,001
355,001
360,001
365,001
370,001
380,001
385,001
395,001
420,001
435,001
440,001
445,001
450,001
455,001
460,001
485,001
490,001
495,001
500,001
525,001
545,001
560,001
565,001
570,001
550,001
595,001
610,001
615,001
620,001
630,001
645,001
665,001
695,001
720,001
730,001
735,001

220,000
225,000
230,000
235,000
240,000
245,000
250,000
255,000
265,000
270,000
275,000
280,000
290,000
295,000
300,000
310,000
315,000
320,000
325,000
335,000
340,000
350,000
355,000
360,000
365,000
370,000
375,000
385.000
390,000
400,000
425,000
440,000
445,000
450,000
455,000
460,000
465,000
450,000
495,000
500,000
505,000
530,000
550,000
565,000
570,000
575,000
595,000
600,000
615,000
620,000
625,000
635,000
650,000
670,000
700,000
725,000
735,000
740,000

1,306,745
672,248
1,138,351
462,339
240,000
481,030
2,492,000
255,000
260,500
535,990
1,374,000
1,113,026
1,445,603
882,204
5,098,000
618,276
1,248,807
1,277,048
650,000
335,000
675,956
1,400,000
1,058,500
1,078,500
365,000
731,021
744,400
762,390
389,000
4,797,000
1,269,000
440,000
440,916
450,000
452,908
460,000
925,400
980,000
493,421
8,500,000
1,508,518
530,000
1,100,000
562,431
1,137,999
571,000
1,182,555
1,200,000
614,300
1,238,900
1,250,000
634,500
1,950,000
665,344
2,800,000
725,000
730,822
737,000



740,001 745,000 742,000

1

1 745,001 750,000 750,000
1 770,001 775,000 775,000
3 795,001 800,000 2,396,642
1 800,001 805,000 800,885
] 805,001 810,000 810,000
1 815,001 820,000 818,000
1 880,001 885,000 ' 885,000
1 895,001 900,000 900,000
1 935,001 940,000 935,100
i 995,001 1,000,000 1,000,000
1 1,015,001 1,020,000 1,020,000
1 1,025,001 1,030,000 1,029,200
I 1,045,001 1,050,000 1,050,000
1 1,080,001 1,085,000 1,082,000
1 1,095,001 1,100,000 1,100,000
| 1,130,001 1,135,000 1,130,190
1 1,180,001 1,185,000 1,185,000
1 1,200,001 1,205,000 1,201,808
1 1,240,001 1,245,000 1,242,593
1 1,270,001 1,275,000 1,272,156
1 1,395,001 1,400,000 1,400,000
2 1,495,001 1,500,000 3,000,000
1 1,595,001 1,600,000 1,600,000
1 1,885,001 1,890,000 1,889,794
1 1,950,001 1,955,000 1,951,458
1 1,995,001 2,000,000 2,000,000
1 2,015,001 2,020,000 2,015,767
! 2,040,001 2,045,000 2,044,000
1 2,195,001 2,200,000 ' 2,200,000
1 3,300,001 3,305,000 3,300,500
1 3,695,001 3,700,000 3,700,000
1 3,795,001 3,800,000 3,800,000
1 6,295,001 6,300,000 6,300,000
1 6,495,001 6,500,000 6,500,000
1 7,200,001 7,205,000 7,200,788
1 23,785,001 23,790,000 23,789,000
1 35,415,001 35,420,000 35,419,289
1 96,005,001 96,010,000 96,009,512

8389 : 435,714,285




2.3 Categories of Shareholders

2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
and their spouse and minor children

2.3.2 Associated Companies,
undertakings and related
parties. (Parent Company)

2.3.3 NIT and ICP

2.3.4 Banks Development
Financial Institutions, Non
Banking Financial nstitutions.

2.3.5 Insurance Companies

2.3.6 Modarabas and Mutual
Funds

2.3.7 Shareholders holding 10%
or more

2.3.8 General Public
a. Local
b. Foreign

2.3.9 Others (to be specified)
- Joint Stock Companies

- Foreign Campanies

- Pension Funds

- Others

Shares Held

127,045,033

306,613

5,539

57,000

96,042,612

258,832,102
0

49,056,099
14,900
55,067

141,932

Percentage

29.1579

0.1163

0.0013

0.0131

22.0426

59.4041

11.2588
0.0034
0.0126
0.0326



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)
As on June 30, 2025

Sr. No. Name No. of Shares Held Percentage

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties {Name Wise Detail): - -

Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail)

1 GOLDEN ARROW SELECTED STOCK FUND 500 0.0001
2 SECOND PRUDENTIAL MODARABA 100 0.0000
3 THIRD PRUDENTIAL MODARABA 400 0.0001
4 PRUDENTIAL STOCK FUND LTD, (CDC) 6,000 0.0014
5 PRUDENTIAL STOCKS FUND LTD (03360} (CDC) 50,000 0.0115

Directors and their Spouse and Minaor Children {Name Wise Detail):

1 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD JAHANGIR (CDC) 23,788,000 5.4598
2 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD KALEEM 9,633 0.0022
3 MR. MOHAMMAD NAVEED 96,042,612 22.0426
4 MR. MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF 7,202,288 1.6530
5 MR. FAISAL QAIYUM 500 0.0001
5] MRS. AQSA JAHANGIR 500 0.0001
7 MR. ABBAS ALI 500 0.0001
Executives: - -

Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 61,106 0.0140
Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company {Name Wise Detail)

5. No. Name Helding %Age
1 MR. MOHAMMAD NAVEED {CDC) 96,042,612 22,0426
2 NCG - PRE SETTLEMENT DELIVERY ACCOUNT (CDC) 35,419,289 8.12890
3 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD JAHANGIR (CDC) 23,789,000 5.4598

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

5. No. Name Share Issue againt Loan  Sale/Gift
1 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD JAHANGIR (CDC) 23,607,500 -
2 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD KALEEM (CDC) - 1,794,221
3 MR. MOHAMMAD NAVEED (CDC) - 67,900,000
4 MR. MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF (CDC) - 20,000,000




Form of Proxy - Annual General Meeting

The Corporate Secretary Folio # /
Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited CDCA/C4#.
7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg llI, Lahore Participant
LD
Account #
Shares held
[/We of
being a member (s} of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited hold ordinary
shares hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss of
or failing him/her of

as my /our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us and.on
my/our behalf at the 53™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Tuesday October 28, 2025 at 09:00 a.m. at 7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg 1T,
Lahore and at every adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2025.
1. Witness: -
; AFF
Sngnature REVENUE
Asglrfass STAMP of Fifty rupees
CNIC
2,  Witness:
Signature Signature
Name (Signature appended above
Address should agree with the.
specimen signatures
CNIC registered with the
Company.)
IMPORTANT

1. This Form of proxy, duly completed and signed, must be received at the
registered office of the company, at 7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg II], Lahore
Pakistan, not less then 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. '

2. If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than ane instruments of
proxy are deposited by a member with the company, all such instruments of
proxy shall be rendered invalid.
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